
1

Notice of a meeting of
Licensing Sub Committee-Alcohol and Gambling

Wednesday, 17 January 2018
2.00 pm

Pittville Room - Municipal Offices

Membership
Councillors: Paul McCloskey (Chair), Mike Collins and Tim Harman
Officers: Phil Cooper and Vikki Fennell

Agenda 
1. APOLOGIES

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. LICENSING ACT 2003: DETERMINATION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
Moran’s, 123-129 Bath Road, Cheltenham

(Pages 
3 - 42)

Contact Officer:  Sophie McGough, Democracy Officer, 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk

mailto:democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Cheltenham Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee – 17th January 2018

Licensing Act 2003: Determination of an application to vary a 
premises licence

Moran’s, 123-129 Bath Road, Cheltenham

Report of the Licensing Officer
1. Introduction  

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) allows premises licence holders to apply to vary a 
premises licence at any time. In this case, an application to vary a premises licence 
was received on 17 November 2017 from Lyn Moran in respect of Moran’s, 123-129 
Bath Road, Cheltenham. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A and a 
copy of the existing licence is at Appendix B. 

1.2 The application is:

 To approve revised plans of the premises reflecting changes to the courtyard and 
conservatory – the revised plan is attached at Appendix C. Note: licensable activities 
are to take place only within the area outlined in red. 

 To add the exhibition of films as a licensable activity 19:00-22:00 every day. 
 To amend the opening hours of the premises: 

Existing opening hours: 10:00-00:30 every day
Proposed opening hours: 10:00-23:00 Sun-Fri and 09:00-23:00 Sat.
 

1.3 Implications 

1.3.1 Legal  A sub-committee is required to discharge its duty and determine an 
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. These 
objectives, which are set out in section 4(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, 
are: (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public safety; (c) the 
prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from 
harm.   

Contact officer: Vikki Fennell   
Email: Vikki.Fennell@tewkesbury.gov.uk   
Tel no. 01684 272015 

2. Application (Ref. 17/02007/PRMV) 

2.1 Applicant: Lyn Moran

2.2 Premises: Moran’s, 123-129 Bath Road, Cheltenham

 

Page 3
Agenda Item 3



3. Responsible Authorities  

3.1 The Act identifies 9 responsible authorities as statutory consultees for applications for 
premises licences. Those consultees are:  

• the relevant licensing authority (Cheltenham Borough Council); 
• the chief officer of police; 
• the local fire and rescue authority; 
• the relevant health and safety enforcing authority; 
• the local authority with responsibility for environmental health; 
• the local planning authority; 
• the body with responsibility for the protection of children from harm; 
• the local director of public health; 
• the local trading standards authority. 

 
3.2 During the statutory consultation process, no representations were received from any 

of the responsible authorities. 

3.3 The council’s Senior Environmental Health Officer provided a response but did not 
object. That response is reproduced at Appendix D

4. Other People 

4.1 Four representations have been received from residents of properties in the vicinity of 
the premises. These are reproduced at Appendix E. All four representations are 
objections to the application and relate to public nuisance in the form of noise caused 
by customers using the premises courtyard. 

5. Local Policy Considerations   

5.1 The 2003 Act introduced a unified system of regulation through two types of 
licence: the premises licence (club premises certificates for qualifying clubs) and the 
personal licence. The Borough Council, as the licensing authority, is responsible for 
licensing all outlets in the borough that sell or supply alcohol or carry out any other 
‘licensable activities’: public entertainment, theatre, cinema, or late night refreshment. 

5.2 The system is underpinned by four objectives: i) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
ii) public safety; iii) the prevention of public nuisance; and, iv) the protection of 
children from harm. The licensing authority must promote these objectives in 
carrying out its functions.  

5.3 The Council’s adopted licensing policy statement (approved December 2015) 
includes the following: 

5.4 The objective of this policy is to: a) promote the four licensing objectives; b) ensure 
that the premises are appropriate for their proposed use; c) ensure the premises 
layout and condition is acceptable for the proposed use;  d) ensure that the premises 
are being managed responsibly; and e) promote the policy vision statement. (para 
1.9)

5.5 This policy also seeks to promote the council’s wider priorities, in particular that: 
Cheltenham has a clean and well-maintained environment; Cheltenham has a strong 
and sustainable economy; communities feel safe and are safe; people are able to 
lead healthy lifestyles; and our residents enjoy a strong sense of community and are 
involved in resolving local issues. (para 1.10)

Page 4



5.6 The council's powers and duties as the licensing authority are delegated by the 
council to its licensing committee, sub-committees and officers. The council 
approaches these delegations in accordance with the table of delegation or otherwise 
in accordance with the council’s adopted constitution. (para 1.11)

5.7 The policy will be used as a basis in coming to consistent and transparent decisions 
in respect of licence applications. (para 1.12)

5.8 The policy does not: (a) Undermine the right of any individual to apply for a variety of 
permissions and to have each application considered on its individual merits; or (b) 
Override the right of any person to make representations on an application, or seek a 
review of a licence or certificate, where the Act allows. (para 1.13)

5.9 In determining a licensing application, the overriding principle adopted by the council 
will be that each application is determined on its merits. Licence conditions will be 
tailored to the individual application and only those necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives will be imposed. (para 1.16)

5.10 The council will also have regard to wider considerations affecting the residential 
population and the amenity of the area. These include littering, noise, street crime 
and the capacity of the infrastructure. (para 1.17)

5.11 Each of the four objectives is of equal importance and will be considered in relation to 
matters centred on the premises or within the control of the licensee and the effect 
which the operation of that business has on the vicinity. (para 1.18)

5.12 Measures to limit nuisance  

The council will expect applicants to set out in their operating schedules the steps 
taken, or proposed to be taken, to deal with the potential for public nuisance arising 
from the operation of the premises.  (para 3.20)

5.13 Applicants should identify and describe through a risk assessment how these risks 
will be managed. Public nuisance could include low-level nuisance perhaps affecting 
a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the whole 
community. (para 3.21)

5.14 Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their operating schedules 
that make adequate provision to: 

a) restrict the generation of noise within the premises and from activities associated 
with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site; 

 b) limit the escape of noise from the premises or open air site; 

c) restrict noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the vicinity going 
about their business, at work and when at home both while relaxing and while 
sleeping; 

d) minimise and control noise from customers arriving at the premises, or open air 
site outside it and departing from it; 

e) minimise and control noise from staff, contractors and suppliers and their activities; 

f) minimise and control noise from vehicles associated with and providing services to 
the premises or open air site and their customers; 

Page 5



g) determine whether people standing or sitting outside premises are likely to cause 
obstruction or other nuisance; 

h) whether the premises are under or near to residential accommodation; 

i) the hours of the sale of alcohol in open containers or food for consumption outside 
the premises; 

j) measures to make sure that customers move away from outside premises when 
such sales cease; 

 
k) measures to collect drinking vessels and crockery, cutlery and litter; 

l) the extent and location of areas proposed to be set aside for the consumption of 
food and alcoholic drink and for smoking; 

m) whether there is a need for door supervisors to prevent or to control customers 
congregating in outdoor areas to smoke, consume food or drink (whether supplied 
from the premises or not). 

n) adequate measures to prevent the following arising from the proposed licensable 
activity that may cause disturbance to people in the vicinity: a. litter, smells, fumes, 
dust, smoke, or other emissions; b. street fouling; c. light pollution. (para 3.22)

5.15 The role of the council is to maintain an appropriate balance between the legitimate 
aspirations of the entertainment industry and the needs of residents and other users 
of the town including businesses, workers, shoppers and visitors. (para 3.23)

5.16  Playing of music can cause nuisance both through noise breakout and by its effect on 
patrons, who become accustomed to high sound levels and to shouting to make 
themselves heard, which can lead to them being noisier when leaving premises. 
Other major sources of noise nuisance are vehicles collecting customers, the 
slamming of car doors and the sounding of horns. These noises can be particularly 
intrusive at night when ambient noise levels are lower. (para 3.24)

5.17 Where relevant representations are received, the council may attach appropriate 
conditions to licences, necessary to support the prevention of undue noise 
disturbance from licensed premises. Where premises remain open after 23:00, the 
licence holder will be expected to provide facilities which are relevant to controlling 
noise and the patrons of those premises late at night. The council also expects that 
premises which produce noise generating licensable activities are acoustically 
controlled and engineered to a degree where the noise from the premises when 
compared to the ambient noise level will not cause undue disturbance. (para 3.25)

5.18 The provision of tables and chairs outside the premises, either on the highway or on 
private land, and the provision of beer gardens, can enhance the attractiveness of the 
venue. It can have the benefit of encouraging a continental style café culture and 
family friendly venues. However, late at night, tables and chairs and beer gardens 
can cause significant public nuisance to residents whose homes overlook these 
areas. (para 3.26)

Page 6



5.19 The ‘smoke free public places’ legislation in July 2007 has led to an increase in the 
number of people outside licensed venues. Where outside facilities are provided the 
council expects applicants to provide details in their application of: 

 a) the location of open air areas; and  
b) how the outside areas will be managed to prevent noise, smell, or obstruction and 
nuisance to neighbours and the public. (para 3.27)

 
5.20 Licensees and their staff are expected to have sufficient measures in place to prevent 

such problems arising including a suitable litter and waste management program to 
ensure that the area outside the premises is kept free of litter at all times. (para 3.28)

5.21 Where the council receives relevant representations, or where a responsible authority 
or an interested party seeks a review, the council may consider imposing conditions 
to improve the management of the outside area or prohibiting or restricting the use of 
these areas in order to promote the public nuisance objective. (para 3.29)

5.22 Conditions may include maximum noise levels over particular time periods, the 
installation of acoustic lobbies, provision of signs, publicity and dispersal policies. 
(para 3.30)

5.23 Core Hours for Licensable Activities 

The council will avoid arbitrary restrictions on licensing hours that undermine the 
principles of flexibility and consideration of each application is on its own merit.   
(para 6.39)

5.24 The council believes that licensable activities carried on within the core hours set out 
below will generally not have a harmful impact on the licensing objectives, address 
the concerns raised by local residents and businesses and are less likely to attract 
representations. (para 6.40)

5.25 Furthermore, earlier closing will result in less alcohol consumption and drunkenness 
and would also be consistent with the ability to get crowds dispersed from the town 
centre. 

Table 1: Core Hours for Licensable Activities 

Type of premises Commencement hour no 
earlier than

Terminal hour no later 
than

Off licence 09:00 23:00
Restaurant 10:00 01:00
Theatres, cinemas and 
other performance 
venues

10:00 00:00

Town centre *
10:00 03:00

Pubs / bars / nightclubs

Local neighbourhood 
areas
10:00

00:00

Takeaways n/a 04:00
(para 6.41)

[ *See ‘licensing comments’, para 7 onwards of this report ]

5.26 Where relevant representations have been made, it will take the following matters 
into consideration when making a decision. These are not a definitive list and other 
matters may be considered: 

Page 7



a) Operating schedules - demonstration of compliance with management standards 
to support each of the licensing objectives. 
b) Proximity to residential accommodation - the likelihood of the operation to have an 
adverse impact on the peace and quiet of local residents. 
c) Potential noise and nuisance from people leaving and entering the premises.  
d) Ability to demonstrate that systems in place to ensure timely dispersal of 
customers away from residential areas. 
e) Use of external areas for carrying out the licensable activities and potential noise 
impact on local residents. 
f) Proposed hours of the licensing activities and general opening times for the public – 
The use of winding down periods to enable more efficient dispersal. 
g) Type of use – alcohol led premises such as pubs, bars and nightclubs, off licenses 
and hot food take away premises are more likely to be associated with crime and 
disorder and public nuisance than other premises such as seated restaurants, 
theatres, cinemas and other cultural activities.                                                
h) Availability of public transport to assist in the timely dispersal of customers from the 
vicinity and to ensure safe travel home. 
i) The potential for contamination of the street environment through increased litter 
and other pollution of the streets by customers. (para 6.42)

 

6. National Guidance 

6.1 Statutory guidance has been issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(guidance updated March 2015). The committee must have regard to the guidance 
when determining this application. Below are relevant extracts for the benefit of the 
committee. 

Licensing objectives and aims 

6.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives 
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. (1.2) 

6.3 The licensing objectives are: 
 • The prevention of crime and disorder; 

• Public safety; 
• The prevention of public nuisance; and 
• The protection of children from harm. (1.3) 

 

6.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing 
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration 
at all times. (1.4) 

6.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes. 
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in 
licensing work. They include: 

protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise 
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises; 
giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage 
and police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are 
causing problems; 

Page 8



recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our 
local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging 
innovation and supporting responsible premises; 
providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local 
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about 
the most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and 
encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local 
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may 
affect them. (1.5) 

Legal status 

6.6 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing 
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
section 182. This Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that 
extent. However, this Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set of 
circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities have properly 
understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so 
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could give rise to an 
appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for 
the courts when considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken. (1.9) 

  Licence conditions – general principles 

6.7 Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting 
the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of wording such 
as “must”, “shall” and “will” is encouraged. Licence conditions: 
must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives;
must be precise and enforceable;
must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve;
should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities 
placed on the employer by other legislation;
must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises 
and events concerned;
should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated 
that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in an individual 
case;
should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation;
should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for example, whilst 
beer glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine glasses may not);
cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct 
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of 
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and
should be written in a prescriptive format. (1.16) 

Each application on its own merits 

6.8 Each application must be considered on its own merits and in accordance with the 
licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy; for example, if the application falls 
within the scope of a cumulative impact policy. Conditions attached to licences and 
certificates must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the 
premises and events concerned. This is essential to avoid the imposition of 
disproportionate and overly burdensome conditions on premises where there is no 

Page 9



need for such conditions. Standardised conditions should be avoided and indeed may 
be unlawful where they cannot be shown to be appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives in an individual case. (1.17) 

Public nuisance 

6.9 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate 
to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club 
premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this 
licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the 
effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and 
working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which 
may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise 
nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter. (Paragraph 2.14) 

6.10 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 
health. (Paragraph 2.15) 

6.11 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control 
the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple 
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular 
time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain 
time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber 
speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. 
However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be enforceable in 
circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable. Any conditions 
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the 
type, nature and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities. 
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate measures that 
could deter events that are valuable to the community, such as live music. Noise 
limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and install and are likely to be a 
considerable burden for smaller venues. (Paragraph 2.16) 

6.12 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in 
certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those 
living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach 
of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and 
when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that 
other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant 
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate. (Paragraph 2.17) 

6.13 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions 
should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive 
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the 
early morning when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep 
or are sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live 
music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to 

Page 10



noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to address any 
disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave. (Paragraph 2.18) 

6.14 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting 
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may 
itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities 
and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues. (Paragraph 2.19) 

6.15 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 
antisocial behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of outside, 
and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. (Paragraph 2.20) 

 7.  Licensing Comments 

7.1  When determining this application the sub-committee must have regard to the 
statutory guidance issued by the Secretary of State, the council’s adopted policy 
statement, the representations made and the evidence it hears. In particular, the sub-
committee must seek to promote the four licensing objectives when determining the 
application.  

7.2 The four licensing objectives are: (a) the prevention of crime and disorder; (b) public 
safety; (c) the prevention of public nuisance; and (d) the protection of children from 
harm. 

7.3 The role of the licensing authority is to ensure the promotion of the licensing 
objectives and, in so doing, to maintain an appropriate balance between the 
legitimate aspirations of applicants and businesses, and the reasonable needs and 
expectations of residents and other users of the town.

7.4 Members are advised that the licensing department has no record of any complaints 
to do with the premises relating to activities under the Licensing Act 2003. 

7.5 Members will note that objectors have referred to the consumption of alcohol as a 
licensable activity. Members are advised that under the 2003 Act, the sale and supply 
of alcohol is licensable whereas the consumption of alcohol is not. Therefore a 
premises licence is only required in those areas where alcohol is sold. For that 
reason, in the case of Moran’s, the licence only covers the internal parts of the 
premises as all alcohol sales take place within that area. Customers can consume 
alcohol outside that area, for example in the courtyard, without those areas needing 
to be licensed. That being said, if the overall operation of the premises is causing a 
public nuisance – as has been alleged by objectors – then the sub-committee has the 
option of imposing restrictions on the use of the outside area as conditions on the 
premises licence.    

7.6 The environmental health authority is a statutory consultee and as such has been 
given the opportunity to comment on the application, which they have done without 
objecting to it. If the operation of the premises causes a statutory nuisance, residents 
can report issues to the environmental health authority who have statutory powers to 
investigate and take action in relation to noise nuisance.

Page 11



 

7.7 Comments have been made by objectors relating to planning permission and 
conditions attached to planning consents. Members are advised that the planning and 
licensing regimes are entirely separate and the premises licence and its conditions 
are not subject to planning conditions. The planning authority is a statutory consultee 
on premises licence applications and have therefore received a copy of this 
application, but have not objected or made any comments.

7.8 Members are reminded that the 2003 Act provides for any person at any time to apply 
to review a premises licence. Therefore if the application is granted and the premises 
subsequently compromises the licensing objectives, residents can apply to review the 
premises licence.

7.9 The sub-committee, having full regard to the application and the representations 
received, must take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The sub-committee may: 

• Grant the application subject to such conditions as the sub-committee considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; or 

• Refuse all or part of the application. 

Background Papers Service Records

Licensing Act 2003

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003

Cheltenham Borough Council’s Licensing Policy 
Statement 

Report author / contact officer: Mr Philip Cooper

E-mail: licensing@cheltenham.gov.uk

Tel no: 01242 262626

Page 12



Page 13

sophie.mcgough
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by sophie.mcgough

sophie.mcgough_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix A 



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING : PUBLIC PROTECTION 
CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL • P.O. BOX 12 • MUNICIPAL OFFICES • PROMENADE• CHELTENHAM • GLOS GL50 1PP 

TELEPHONE 01242 262626 • FACSIMILE 01242 227131 • DX 7406 CHELTENHAM 1 • www.cheltenham.gov.uk 

 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Cheltenham Borough Council 

 

Premises Licence Number 07/00246/PRMV 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including 
Post Town, Post Code 

 

Morans 
123 - 129 Bath Road 

Cheltenham 
Gloucestershire 

GL53 7LS 
 

Telephone number 

 

 01242 581411 

 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Not applicable 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying 

out of licensable activities 

 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol Every Day   10:00  - 00:00   

Performance of Recorded Music Embedded right   Unrestricted 
Late Night Refreshment Every Day   23:00  - 00:30  Indoors 

 

The opening hours of the premises 
 

Opening Hours Every Day   10:00  - 00:30 

 

Non Standard Timings 

 

Permitted licensable activities may be offered continuously from 10.00hrs on New Years Eve until the standard 
terminal hour on 1 January.  

In all cases where non standard timings apply the 30 minute drinking up time shall be preserved. 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

 
Both 

 

Page 25

sophie.mcgough_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix B 



 
 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 

licence 
 

Mrs Lyn Margaret Moran 
66 Shurdington Road 

Cheltenham 

Gloucestershire 
GL53 0JE 

Business Phone Number 01242 581411 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 

Not applicable  

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 
Mr Beano Moran 

 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 

supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 
Party Reference: 05/00824/PERC Licensing Authority:  Cheltenham Borough Council 

 

Signature of Issuing Officer 

 
 
Director of Environment 

 
 

Page 26



 

 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 

1.  A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  

 

2.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 
 

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -  

 

P=D+(DxV) 
 

where- 
 

(i) P is the permitted price,  
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of 

the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

 
(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 

licence- 

 
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;  

 
(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 

member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  
 

(e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 
1994.  

 

3.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) 
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price 

actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  
 

4. (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a 

day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a 
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which 

take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  
 

5. No retail sale of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or  
(b) at a time when the designated  premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal 

licence is suspended. 
(c) Every retail sale of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 

(d) The other conditions are any conditions specified in an order under section 19A and applicable to the 
premises licence. 

 

Page 27



Morans       Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 

 

1. In accordance with Schedule 8 paragraph 6(6) and (8) the following embedded conditions and 
restrictions which apply to the existing licence(s) are preserved in this licence: 

(a) Recorded music is permitted by virtue of s.182 of the Licensing Act 1964 
(b) The extended permitted hours for the sale and consumption of alcohol and provision of regulated 

entertainment on New Years Eve/New Years Day continue in force. 
 

2. (a) The existing 4-camera black & white CCTV system shall be upgraded to include at least one colour 

camera at the main entrance to the satisfaction    of the Police Crime Prevention Officer.  The main 
entrance camera shall record a 'head and shoulders' picture of all customers entering the premises. The 

CCTV upgrading shall be completed within 3 months of receipt of the Crime Prevention Officer's report. 
(b)  The CCTV system shall be maintained in good working order, shall record at all times the premises 

are open, and recordings shall be kept for 28 days (14 days for Digital systems) and be provided to 

Officers of the Council and Police on request. 
(c)  The 'Challenge 21' scheme shall be adopted , so that any customer attempting to purchase Alcohol 

who appears to be under the age of 21 shall be asked for photographic ID (Passport, Photo Driving 
Licence, Validate card of Connexions card) and that sales shall not be made unless this ID is produced. 

(d)  Non alcoholic and low alcohol drinks shall be promoted especially to 'designated drivers' of groups. 
(e)  All consumption of alcohol and late night refreshment in outside areas shall cease after 23.00hrs. 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 

1. Not applicable 

 

 
 

Page 28



P
age 29

sophie.mcgough_3
Typewritten Text
Appendix C



T
his page is intentionally left blank



In relation to application 17/02007/PRMV for Morans, 123 – 129 Bath Road, Cheltenham, GL53 7LS 
Environmental Health are aware that: 
 

 The premises have been operating as the plan shows for a period of time now and the 
application is to ensure that the plans held by the department are accurate as to the layout 
and licensable areas of the premises. The application also shows that the rear courtyard is 
not within the area to be licensed for activities which require a licence 

 The Environmental Health department have, since the premises has been operating as the 
plans show, received 1 complaint from a residential premises 

 The reduction in hours for the premises mean that they will close earlier to customers and 
have made a commitment to close the rear courtyard prior to this time too 

 
Kind regards, 
 
Louise Boyle 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Cheltenham Borough Council 

Page 31

sophie.mcgough_4
Typewritten Text
Appendix D 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Dr Neil Casey, Victoria Retreat, Cheltenham 
 
I would like to express my concern regarding the referenced application.  It mentions that it seeks to 
extend the use of the premises to include the extension and courtyard. It specifically mentions the 
screening of films in the extension once a month and the fact that the courtyard will close at 2200 
every night. 
 
The contention is that this development could cause significant noise in the vicinity. This has already 
been evidenced by a noticeable increase in noise originating from the rear of the property since the 
original Moran’s conservatory was replaced with an extension in 2016, indicating that it is already 
being used in the proposed manner. The noise and disturbance caused by the use of the rear 
courtyard goes against the licensing objective ‘To Prevent Public Nuisance’, particularly as it is 
situated in a residential area.  
 
I would like to register this communication as an objection to the proposed license and I await to hear 
further in connection with this application.   
 
 
 
 
Rob Pattinson, Knights 1759, on behalf of Mr and Mrs Savell, Bath Road, Cheltenham 
 

 
 
 

Page 33

sophie.mcgough_5
Typewritten Text
Appendix E 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



 
 
 
 
 

Page 35



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



Rob Pattinson on behalf of Mr and Mrs Savell (additional comments) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 
 
 
Lisa Belfield, Commercial Street, Cheltenham 
 
I am concerned about noise from the outside courtyard which has now been opened up to be used by 
customers. This area was never available to be used other than in an emergency. Bearing in mind the 
proximity of this outside area to a large number of residential properties it should not be licensed or 
available for use by customers other than as a means of escape in an emergency. 
 
 
 
Phillip Reynolds, Commercial Street, Cheltenham 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003: Determination of an application to vary a premises licence
	1 Appendix A - application form
	1 Appendix B - premises licence
	1 Appendix C - premises plan
	1 Appendix D - environmental health comments
	1 Appendix E - representaions




